ELIZABETHTOWN HIGH SCHOOL SITE BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION January 26, 2021

I. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to Order/Roll Call: BJ Henry, Assistant Principal and Acting Chairperson, made the motion to call the Elizabethtown High School Site Based Decision Making Council meeting to order at 4:07 p.m. Members in attendance were Caleb Ernst, Jason Hayes, Deanna Lively, Andy Games, and Amy Inman. This meeting was held virtually.

B. Agenda Adoption: Council reviewed the agenda. **ORDER 20-39** – Andy Games made a motion for the amended agenda to be adopted. Amy Inman seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Minutes Adoption: Council reviewed the December 16, 2020 Regular Session minutes. **ORDER 20-40** – Andy Games made a motion to accept the December 16, 2020 Regular Session minutes. Amy Inman seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Activity Budget: The Council reviewed the December financial report and activity budget dated December 1-31, 2020, submitted by Alayna Benningfield, EHS bookkeeper. **ORDER 20-41** – Amy Inman made a motion to accept the December financial report and activity budget. Andy Games seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

II. STUDENT RECOGNITION: Please see attached.

III. OLD BUSINESS: NONE

IV. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Moving Forward:

- Leadership Ms. Henry informed the Council that she and Mr. Olive will be leading EHS in Ms. Burnham's absence.
- Vaccines Ms. Henry informed the Council that the first COVID-19 vaccine will be given to faculty and staff on February 5, 2021 in the auxiliary gym. The second vaccine will be given on March 5, 2021 and will take place in the auxiliary gym as well.
- **Structure of School** Ms. Henry informed the Council that we are still running on a hybrid schedule. We do, however, have quite a few students who are attending Monday Thursday due to the fact that they have fallen behind on the 2-days-per-week hybrid schedule and /or the 100% virtual schedule.
- Scheduling/CTE Courses Ms. Henry reviewed courses being considered for next school year. Although it is not certain that these courses will be offered, approval will be needed in the event we have enough requests to warrant adding these courses. ORDER 20-42 - Jason Hayes made a motion to approve the addition of these courses. Deanna Lively seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- **B.** Culture/Climate Student Recognition Morale: Ms. Henry informed the Council that there are several teachers who will be meeting to discuss ways to boost our student's morale and let them know that we are thinking of them. It has been requested that we do something for those students who continue to work hard and do what is expected of them each day. We are also working on ways to show appreciation to our teachers.

V: PERSONNEL:

There are currently two open coaching positions. The long-term sub position for Industrial Maintenance and Mechanical Engineering has been filled.

VI. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE: The next meeting date is scheduled for February 24, 2021.

VII. ADJOURNMENT: ORDER 20-43 – Andy Games made a motion for the EHS SBDM Council to adjourn at 4:52 p.m. Amy Inman seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Samra Franklin, Recording Secretary

Attachment

Recognition Elizabethtown High School Up to January 27, 2021

Academics, Athletics and Extra Curricular:

- Student of the Month: Anna Grace Carter
- Rotary Students of the Month: Colton Breunig
- Lion's Club Student of the Month: Matthew Barnes
- Congratulations to Ethan Gardner for winning the MLK Essay Contest
- Congratulations to Elizabethtown High School senior Jack Logan for signing to swim for the Midway University Eagles in Midway, Kentucky.
- Band: The following students were accepted into the All-District Symphonic Band: Mattie Philpot, Josiah Kennedy, Jacob Bitz, Jaiden Manco, Rylan Hoogland, John Purcell, Luke Lehmuller, Gage Savoy, Matthew Ryan, Olivia Sharpensteen. The following students were accepted into the All-State Concert Band: Jacob Bitz, Luke Lehmuller. All students had to submit their auditions virtually.
- Microsoft Office Specialist Certification: The following students have received the Word Certification-Ty Been, Gavin Breunig, Abigail Deon, Matthew Dyer, Grace Filburn, Elizabeth Godfrey, Liz Hanson, Julien Hicks, Katlyn Johnson, Madeleine Luebbert, Phillip Navarrette, Molly Nikirk, Hannah Poggenborg, Ryan Pyles, Camden Rich, Braden Shearer, Jonah Shirts, Amanda Sisoumankhara, Jenna Smallwood, Raymond Smith, Madison Wortmann and Patrick Carter. The following student has received the PowerPoint Certification-Matthew Dyer. The following student has received the Excel Certification-Matthew Dyer
- Football: Congratulations to the Elizabethtown High School Panther Football Team for their 3A State Runner-ups Title.
- Academic Team: Congratulations on placing 2nd in our District 17 Governor's Cup competition. Here are our results and the events moving on to Region Competition on 2/8 (FPS & Comp) and 2/13 (Written Assessment and Quick Recall). Quick Recall Team - 2nd Place (Matthew Dyer, Reid Lunsford, Daylon Payne, Eli Wilson, Caleb Adams, Jonah Smith, Clint Chambliss, and Sam McAnally). Future Problem Solving Team - 1st Place (Porter Flowers, Madelyn Gatewood, Liz Hanson, and Rex Roy). Mathematics : Matthew Dyer - 3rd, Reid Lunsford - 4th, Sam McAnally - 5th. Science: Matthew Dyer - 1st, Ethan Brown - 5th. Social Studies: Daylon Payne - 3rd, Eli Wilson - 5th. Language Arts: Caleb Adams - 5th. Arts and Humanities: Eli Wilson - 4th, Caleb Adams - 5th. Composition: Ashton Bailey - 4th